
 
 

DATE: June 29, 2017  
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5 

 
 
TO:    Hillview Community Center Project Task Force 
 
FROM:   J. Logan, Process Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Recommended Community Center Site Visitations 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Following Agenda item #4, presentation by Manny Hernandez on the ideal community center and 
recreation programs, Task Force (TF) members are requested to visit recommended community 
centers located in the bay area. 
 
DISCUSSION 
TF members should plan their visits to the recommended community centers during the month of 
July.  Members are to observe the visuals of space, functionality of the facility, mandatory and optional 
space allocations, exterior design and overall ambiance and feel of the structure both external and 
internal.  Mr. Hernandez will provide a more detailed check-list of items and feature to observe   
 
The visitation time frame will conclude at the end of July and then lead to discussions during Task 
Force meetings and, in addition, enhance questions and conversation with the selected architect. 
 
Site recommended are consider comparable to the anticipated new community center and have 
features that could be considered in the Hillview project. 
 
 
1)  Roosevelt Community Center 
 901 E. Santa Clara Street 
 San Jose, CA 95116 
 
2) Quinlan Community Center 
 10185 N. Stelling Road 
 Cupertino, CA 95014 
 
3) Santa Clara Community Recreation Center 
 969 Kiely Blvd. 
 Santa Clara, CA 95051 
 
Attachment:  none 
 




